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Ruth Nettles

From: Trina Collins [TCollins @RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 4:07 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Martin Friedman, Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No.: 070693-WS; Lake Utility Services Inc.'s Application for Water and Wastewater Rate

Increase in Lake County, Florida
importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 10 (Supplemental Response to Data Request 1).ltr. 07-17-2008(8).pdf

a. Martin 5. Friedman, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, Florida 32779
Phone: {407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No.: 070653-WS; Lake Utility Services, Inc.’s Application for Water and Wastewater Rate Increase in Lake
County, Florida - Filing supplemental documentation responsive to Staff’s June 4, 2008 request for additional
information, Item 12{c) which was not available at the time of filing.

¢. Lake Utility Services, Inc.

d. 6 pages.

e. Letter to Commission Clerk — 2 pages; Preventative Maintenance Contract - 4 pages.
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E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE: Docket No. 070693-WS; Lake Utility Services, Inc.’s Application for Water and
Wastewater Rate Increase in Lake County, Florida
Qur File No.: 30057.148

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is supplemental documentation
responsive to Staff's June 4, 2008 request for additional information, Item 12(c). This
contract was not available at the time of filing. Please note that the consideration recited
in the attached contract is higher than the amount estimated in the Utility’s original
response to Item 12(c).

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not
hesitate to give me a call.

Very truly yours,

CHRISTIAN W. MARCELLI
Of Counsel

CM/tlc
Enclosures

DOCUMENRT NUMBER-DATE
06182 Li7e
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
July 17, 2008

Page 2 of 2

ce: Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosure)
Richard Wright, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (w/enclosure)
Keino Young, Esquire, Office of the General Counsel (w/enclosure)
John Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (w/enclosure)
Rick Durham, Regional Vice President for Operations (w/enclosure)
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosure)
Mr. Frank Seidman (w/enclosure)}
Ms. Deborah Swain (w/enclosure)

M:\1 ALTAMONTENUTILITIES INC\LUSE\(.148} 2007 RATE CASENPSC Clerk 10 (Supplemental Response to Data Request 1).lrr.doc
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JAWS

Preventative Maintenance Contract

CONTRACT TERMS Contract # 1907-2008, REV 1

This Conlract, dated as of 1% day of July, 2008 is made ond entered inlo by and between Lake
Ulility Servicas, Inc. {"Client™) and Jacobs Air Water Systems ("JAWS™),

Whereas, Ihe purpose of this Conlract is 1o provide prevenlive mainlenance services for the
packed tower aeration system located at tha Lake Groves WTP, Clermont, FL.

Nows therofore, in consideration of the terms and condifiens contained herein, or attached and
incorporated and made a part hereof, Lake Utility Services, inc and JAWS mutually agree as
foilows:

Jacobs Alr Water Systems (JAWS) will provide preventive maintenance inspections and
maintenance sorvices to the equipment listed herein and at lime intervals specified heroin,

Lake Ulility Services, Inc agrees 1o make payment to JAWS for services provided as follows:
Invoicing for services will be provided after delivery of service. Payments shall be made within 39
days after receip! of an inveice.

Contact Iinformation

Lake Ulility Services, Ing Bryan K. Gongre Office: 407-869-1919
200 Wealhersfigld Avenue Regional Managar

Altamaonie Springs, FE 32174

Jacobs Air Waler Systems Jerry Wingo Office: 813-854-2354
11023 Countryway Blvd. General Manager Cell:  B13-B57-5535

Tampa, FL 33626

Agraemant Duration

This term of this Contract shall commence on the date of oxecution by the parties to Ihis Contract.
The initinl contract period will cover the balance of the firsl calendar year: the annual Contract will
beginning the following year will ha {or ane year in duration, with two renewals al one (1) year
each that are available at the option of Iba Clienl, for & total contract period of three (3) years plus
any parlial years, Commercial lerms are lo b2 updated and negotiated upon each renewal,

Contract Value

Upon exaculion of this Conlract, the Chent agrees o pay $7,500 compensation for the services
described herain and in accordance to contact stipulations. It is undarstood that payment covers
Iabar anly and does not include the cost of materials or repair parts that may be needed (o keep
the equipment in working condition.

GENERAL CONDITIONS
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Prerequisite

Prior 1o the initial contract period, JAWS will inspect the equipment covered in this Contract, To
provide cost effactive and efficient services, if during this inspection, defactive parts or aperational
ssues are found, all pants and corrective measwes will be the responsibility of the Client.

Equipment Covered
+ Aeralor Vessel and operaling accessories 10 incliude the following:
~  Level Swilches(s)
-~ Melering devicois)
o Exhaust Fan

Weekly Services
¢ None inclutaed

Monthly Services
« None included

Bi-Annual Services
= Inspection of vessel and componenls
¢ Inspection of blower bells, adjust tepsion as noedod
¢ Provide a sile visi! report

Annual Services
* Acid wash
o Inspeclion of biower belts, adjust tension as needed

Acid Wash Service

JAWS service stalf or its assignad contractor witl provide cleaning of the media in place using a
maobila treatment unit. Connection will be made vip use of the cleaning header to distribute the
wash solulion and then cennection of the return line from the degasifier stmp (o the mobile
treatment unil for o complete cycle of the wash solution. The solution will be circulated until the pH
stabibizes wilh no reaction, Cleaning service will not excead eighl {8) hours. The wash solution vl
be neutralized if required and discharged nto (he local sanilary sewer system. The aerator will bo
flushed wilh raw water and returned to sarvice.

Inoperablo Equiprnent

Replacement pants are not covered under this Contract. Eguipment found to be inoperable or in
need of new parts, such as valves, packing, fan beils, and pump reparr kits, JAWS will provide
queotation and seek autherizalion prior to making major repairs or maodifications, If repairs are
deamed critical 10 safe scrubber operation. natification 1o the Client will be made and the system
may be shut down pending decision on parts ar repairs.,

Schedule

JAWS will provide bi-annui inspeclion service after approval of schedule by Qwner. The cleaning
will be scheduled in the rainy season as lo lessen impact on water production needs during drier
pertods.,

Other Considerations
The tollowing assienptions ware made dunng preparation of Yis Comniact
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+ The site is readily accessible,

« Polable walor is readily available.
No hazardous disposat will be required,
Watar generated by the acid washing procedure can be neutralized and discharged to the
wastewater system.

o Acid for cleaning services supplied by JAWS,

Inspection and Approvals

Work under this Conlract shall be subject lo review and examination by the Ciienl at all imaes, and
shall be subject 1o its approval. JAWS may periodically confer with the Client during the course ol
the work to facilitate an ongoing dialogue of performance and reporting.

Insurance
JAWS shall oblain and maintain during the life of this Contiacl the following insusance coverage
and provide 1o the Client proof of such coverage.
o Commercial general liabifily with a policy fimit of not less than 31,000,000 combined
single limils, per occurrence and combined aggregate of $52,000,000.
o Automobile ilability for owned vehictas, hired, or non-owned vahicles valh a policy limit
of not less than $1,000,000. combined single limits, per occurrence and aggregate.
+  Wotkers' compensation insurance as required by Florida law.

Limils of Liability

TCQ THE MAXIMULL EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, JAWS will have no liability for loss of use,
loss of performance, special or consequential damages of any kind; or any other damages with
respec! to any malerials/goods or services supplied by JAWS, whether solely manufactured by
JAWS or others. In any casea of liabiity, the amount will not exceed the value of he annual
contract.

Contract Termination

Chent may terminale this Contract by providing 30 days written notice o JAWS, However, any
payments made under the annual agreement are not refundable. The Client remains responsible
for any and ali purchases lhat may have been appraved during the contract, as well as the
outstanding balance of the current year Conlract.

JAWS may terminate the Coniract for any reason by providing 30 days written notice to the Client.
i the Contracl is terminaled by JAWS for reasons other than those listed below, JAWS will retund
10 the Client any unused portian of prepaid compensation, if applicabla.
a. The Client fails to make payment of any invaoice within 45 days after the date of such
invoice; or.
b. For actions that puts the Client in delault of the provisions of $his Contract.

Entire Agrecment

The parlies agree that this wrillen Coniract conslitules the enlire agreement. Any statements,
promises, or ingducemants not contained in the Conltract are not part of this Contracl, and to the
exlent that the lenms of this agreement may be inconsistent, the Contract shall control. This
conlract may not be enlargad, modified, or altered excepl in wriling signed by bolth parties and
endarsed cn this Caontract.
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Attachmonts made hereto:

Proof of General Liability, Automobile, and Workman's Compensalian Insurance coveroge.
IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties herato have oxecuted this Contract on the day and year first
above wrilien. Executed in duplicate,

P X A
F==L

Szt Sigriatlsre
Brian Gongro Jerry W, Wingo
Regional Manager Genaral Managar

71 0g
{1aie HO

Lake Ullity Services, Inc Jacobs Air Water Systems
200 Wealhersfield Avenue 11023 Country Way Blvg.
Altamonte Springs, FL 32714 Tampa, FL 33620
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